DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No: 213 s.2019

Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors

School Heads of Elementary and Secondary Schools

All Others Concerned

FROM: IRENE S: ANGWAY
0IC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: RESULT OF THE 2019 CONSUMER QuUIZ

DATE: October 15, 2019
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RECORDS UNIT

1. This Office announces the result of the 2019 Division Consumer Quiz. The winners are

the following:

NAME OF STUDENT NAME OF COACH SCHOOL RANK
Melvie Jane P. Adaol Leonida Guiawan Naneng High School 1st
Abrey Barcellano Xandrecks Kinao Tabuk City National HS 2nd
Kelly Faith Lappao Esther T. Gomintong Nambaran AINHS 3rd

2. The 1*tand 2" place winners will represent the Division to the Regional Consumer Quiz
at Paragon Hotel, Baguio City on October 24, 2019.

3. Transportation of the contestants will be reimbursed by the Department of Trade and
Industry. Accommodation of the contestants and coaches will be provided.
Transportation of the coaches, meals and snacks of the contestants and coaches and
other incidental expenses shall be charged to local funds subject to the usual accounting
and auditing rules and regulations.

4. Forinformation and guidance.
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